
i 

COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 12, 2014 

Members may attend in person or by telephone 

Ed Foster, Mayor 
Michael Jewitt, Vice Mayor 

Quartzsite Town Hall 
Council Chambers 
465 North Plymouth Avenue 
Quartzsite, Arizona 

AMENDED 
Carol Kelley 

Mark Orgeron 
Monica Timberlake 

SPEAKING TO THE COUNCIL 

Norma Crooks 
Mary Scott 

Regular Meeting 
7:00p.m. 

{/you are interested in speaking to the CoUllcil during Public Hearings, Communications from Citizens, or other designated agenda items, you must 
fill uut a speaker card (located on the table inside the front entrance to the Council Chambers) and deliVer it to the Town Clerk prior to the convening 
of the meeting. Each indiVidual will be limited to three (3} minutes for their remarkr. 

All persons attending the CoUllcil meeting, whether speaking to the Cuuncil or not, are expected to observe the Council Rules, as well as the rules of 
politeness, propriety, decorum and good conduct. Any person interfering with the meeting in any way, or acting rudely or loudly, will be asked to 
leave. 

CEU PHONES AND RECORDING DEVICES 
As a counesy to others please turn off or silence all cell phones or pagers. Reporters or others with recording devices are requested to be staged at 
the back of the public seating area in order not to interfere with the meeting. 

The times listed for agenda items are estimated. 
Items may be discussed earlier or In a different sequence. 

Est. Time AGENDA ITEM COUNCIL ACTION 

7:00 CALL TO ORDER OF REGULAR MEETING 

7:00-7:05 INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIA.~CE 

The invocation may be offered by a person of any religiOn, 
ja1th bebefor non-belief Interested persons should contact 
the Clerk for further mformation.· 

.. 

7:05-7:06 I ROLLCALL . . 

7:06-7:10 APPROVAUAME~~MENTOFAGENDA Discussion, possible 
I . ' action by MOTION. 

7:10-7:20 1. Item removed from agenda. 

Page 1 of4 

I 

I 

I 

111214 Town Council AMENDED Regular Meeting Agenda 



7:20-7:40 

7:40-8:00 

8:00-8:05 

8:05-8:20 

2. 

3. 

4-a. 

4-b. 

Item removed from agenda. 

Item removed from agenda. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

AH itelll$ listed below iue wnsidered consent calendar 
itemS and may be· approved by a single motion Unless 
removed at the request of Council for fUrther 
di.Jcussion/action. Other items on the agenda may be added 
to the coment calendar and approved under a single 
motian. 

LEDGER OF ACCOUNTS PAID -Consider approval of 
check series 38098 - 38156, totaling $89,711.58. 

MINUTES - Consider approval of the minutes of the 
Regular Meeting of October 28, 2014 and the amended 
minutes of the Regular Meeting of October 14,2014. 

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS 

.4.dministrative items 01'(! jor Council discussion and action . 
. It is at the discretion qfthe majority qf the Council 
regarding public znput requests on any Administrative Jte.m 
Persons Wl~hing to speak on an Administrative Item should 
complete aRequest to SpeakForm and indicate the Item 
they wish to address CQuncil may or may not accept publtc 

~ - comment. . . 

I 

Discussion; possible 
action by MOTION; 
may be acted upon with 
single motion. 

I 

Discussion; possible I 
action by MOTION; 
may be acted upon with 
single motion. 

5. SALES TAX COLLECTIONS- Discussion regarding the Discussion. 
! collection process and past collections of Town of 

Quartzsite sales tax assessments by auditor Ronal Coleman 
ofREDW. 

Page 2 of4 
111214 Town Council AMENDED Regular Meeting Agenda 



I 8:20-8:30 6. PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSIONER- Discussion, possible I 

I Consider the appointment of David Collier to the Planning action by MOTION. 
and Zoning Commission with a tenn to expire March 1, 

I 2015. 

I 
8:30 - 8:40 7. ANNUAL FEE FOR THE 1033 DEFENSE PROGRAM Discussion, possible 

Discussion and possible approval of check #38092 for $250, action by MOTION. 
payable to Town of Payson, for the Quartzsite Police 
Department's annual fee to participate in the U.S. 
Department of Defense 1033 Program. 

8:40-9:00 8. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
• An executive session pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-

431.03(A)( 4) for discussion or consultation with the 
Town Attorney in order to consider its position and 
instruct the Town Attorney regarding the Town's 
position regarding amendments to a Power Purchase 
Agreement for Wastewater Project with SunEdison 
Origination 1, LLC that are the subject of negotiations. 

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION 

COMMUNICATIONS 

9:05-9:10 9. Announcements and Reports from the MAYOR on current 
events. 

9:10-9:15 10. Announcements and Reports from the COUNCIL on current 
events. 

9:15-9:20 11. Reports from the TOWN MANAGER to the Council. 

9:20-9:35 COMMUNICATIONS FROM CITIZENS 

Atthis time. members of the public mtzy comment on matters 
! wtthtn th~jurisdiction of the Town 'but not on the agenda .. I For the qfficial record, individuals must state their name. 

There is a 3 minute limit j.or each spe4ker. The Council's 
respome 1s l1mited to respanding to criticism. asking staff to 
teview a matter commented upon, or asking that a matter be 
put on .a fUture agenda. 

Page3 of 4 
111214 Town Council AMENDED Regular Meeting Agenda 



9:15 I ADJOURN I MOTION to adjourn. 

Certification of Posting 

The undersigned hereby certifies that a copy of the attached notice was duly posted at the following locations: 
Quartzsite Town Hall, 465 N. Plymouth Ave, Quartzsite, AZ, U.S. Post Office, 80 W. Main Street, Quartzsite, AZ and The 
Senior Center, 40 Moon Mountain Ave, Quartzsite, AZ, on the day of 2014, 
at a.m./p.m. in accordance with the statement filed by the Town of Quartzsite with the Town Clerk, Town of 
Quartzsite. 

By:----------- ---' Town Clerk's Office. 

Page 4 of4 
111214 Town Council AMENDED Regular Meeting Agenda 



QUARTZSITE PUBLIC LmRARY CIRCULATION 
REPORT FOR MONm OF OCTOBER 2014. · 

TOTAL !\'UMBER OF PATRONS 

AdultNF 
Adult- Fiction 
Large Print 
Foreign Language 
ILL (Quartzsite sent to other libraries) 
ILL (Quartzsite received from other libraries) 
Paperbacks 
E-BOOKS 
Audio Books 
ARIZONA 
TOTAL ADULT BOOKS 

Video Tapes VHS 141 DVD 737 

Magazines 
Puzzles 
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 

TOTAL CIRCULATION 

YAFIC 
YANF 
YAPBK 
Juvenile 
TOTAL CHILDRENS 

Computer Use 
Wireless Use 
Computer Questions 

Reference Questions 
Information & Referral 
Meeting Room - Other Use & Attendance 
Donations 
Number ofVolunteers 
Volunteer Hours 
New Patrons Registered 
Senior Computer 

3,001 

134 
465 
204 

3 
10 
0 

268 
5,187 

37 
21 

1,139 

23 
2 

762 

2,042 

19 
0 
0 

20 
39 

572 
450 
383 

344 
301 
90 

799 
1 
8 

34 
20 



QUARTZSITE CHILDREN'S LIBRARY 
STATISTICAL REPORT 

MONTH OF OCTOBER 2014 

TOTAL NUMBER OF PATRONS 

Young Adult -Nonfiction 
Young Adult- Fiction 
Young Adult -Paperbacks 
TOTAL YOUNG ADULT BOOKS 

Children- Nonfiction 
Children- Fiction 

TOTAL CHILDREN BOOKS 
Programs for Children 4 Children Participating 8 

TOTAL CIRCULATION 

Computer Use 
Computer Questions 
Reference Questions NC 

Information & Referral 
Donations 

Volunteer Hours 
New Patrons Registered 

103 

1 
32 

6 
23 

10 
20 

53 

76 

94 
60 
63 
38 

0 
0 
0 



OverDrive Marketplace 

OvetDriw1 
Ma:rkt~tplace 

~hop 
One Copy I One User & Metered Aa:ess 

''- Search ... 

Simultaneo:..ts Use 

Select Express 

Self-Published 

Purchase Content Credit 

~Switch to Curate 

Library statistics 

Website Standard and mobile 

Collection 
From inception through 10/3112014 

One Copy/One User 
Adv. ~ Advantage, across al Advantage accounts 
Cons. = Consortium 

l Format Adv. titles Cons. titles 

Audiobook 1 819 

eBook 15 4,368 

Total 16 5,187 

Metered Access, licensed ClOntent 

Adv.coples 

1 

15 

16 

Cons. copies 

828 

4,432 

5,260 

I Format 

eBoolc 

Total 

Adv. titles Cons. titles Adv.licenses Cons. licenses 
purchased purc~~sed 

20 1,322 858 36,192 

20 1,322 

User activity 
From 10/1/2014 through 10/31/2014 

Unique users with titles checked out: 444 

; Format 

Audio book 

eBook 

Total 

Count 

C OverOri~~<~,lnc. All Rlghto Reoervod. 

858 36,192 

., 
368 

1,751 

2,119 

Page 1 of 1 

Hello again,Billie Fowler 
Contact 
information 
log out 

Southwest Valley library Consortium (AZ) 
."'Library information · 

v 
Estimated content credit': $1.342.93 Pricesshown in USD 

• r:r. I No pinned carts 

~ VIEW CARTS .... Crea~e Carl:~ 
REPORTS Admin I ~~ <;"R I S SUPPORT 

Marketplace settings 

Marketplace users 

libra/)' site admin 

local Content 

MARC records 

Metered Access. expiring content 

I Format Adv. titles Cons. titles 

Audiobook Q 6 

eBook 0 370 

Total 0 376 

Holds 

IF~rmat Count 

Audiobook 

eBook 

T11t .. r 

>+ Run new report 

Adv.copies 

0 

0 

0 

Cons. copies 

6 

415 

421 

·- ·- I 
71 

250 

321 

~Run new report 

Privacy Policy 1 T arms and Conditions 

https://marketplace.overdrive.com/LibraryStatistics/Report?WebsiteType=Both&StartDate... 11/3/20 14 



Print Page 1 of2 

Circulation Statistics By .Item Report Class : 10/01/2014 to 10/31/2014 

Item Report Class 
Checked Checked Renewed 

In-House Booked 
In Out Use 

000 - 099 2 1 1 0 0 
100-199 10 8 1 0 0 
200 - 299 3 5 2 0 0 

300-399 17 25 9 9 0 

400-499 0 0 0 0 0 
500-599 6 10 0 17 0 
600 - 699 15 19 4 1 0 
700-799 15 16 1 4 0 
800 - 899 8 8 6 2 0 
900-999 27 42 9 .1 0 

ADV 0 0 0 0 0 

Aud 36 37 13 7 0 

AZ 9 16 8 6 0 

AZNF 6 5 0 3 0 

AZR 0 0 0 0 0 
BC 0 0 0 0 0 
Biography 0 0 0 0 0 
CD ROM 0 0 0 0 0 
CD/AUD 32 43 6 18 0 
Christian Fiction 39 68 18 4 0 

DVD 671 737 49 60 0 
Easy Book 1 1 4 13 0 

eBook 1 1 0 0 0 

Fiction 209 243 27 18 0 

Fiction Large Print 86 110 15 6 0 

Fiction Paperback 29 49 7 6 0 
French 0 0 0 2 0 

Graphic Novel 1 0 1 0 0 
J Fiction 12 8 4 18 0 

J Non-Fiction 5 1 1 134 0 

J PBK 0 0 0 2 0 

J Spanish 3 0 0 7 0 

Jigsaw puzzle 0 2 0 0 0 

L 0 0 0 0 0 

Large Print Non-Fiction 1 3 0 0 0 
Magazine 0 0 0 0 0 

Mystery 97 133 28 4 0 
Mystery Large Print 31 41 4 1 0 

Mystery Paperback 29 47 5 1 0 
Native American 0 0 0 0 0 

PHA 0 2 0 0 0 

Reference 2 1 0 0 0 

Romance 2 2 0 0 0 
Romance Paperback 43 35 7 1 0 

Science Fiction 3 8 0 0 0 
15 16 1 1 0 

http:/ /192.168.0.25 3: 81/libs/ qpi/Report?fieldO=CircStats%2eDate&fieldl =CircStats%2eD... 11/3/2014 



Print Page 2of2 

Science Fiction 
Paperback 
Spanish 0 0 6 0 0 
Undefined 6 5 0 1 0 
VHS 125 141 7 11 0 
Western 6 11 0 1 0 
Western Large Print 41 50 0 0 0 
Western Paperback 109 132 22 3 0 
YA Fiction 16 19 3 2 0 
Y A Non-Fiction 1 0 1 2 0 
Y A Paperback 0 0 0 3 0 
Total 1770 2101 270 369 0 

http :1/192.168.0.253: 81/libs/ qpl/Report?fieldO=CircStats%2eDate&fie!d 1 =CircStats%2eD... 1113/2014 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 
MONTHLY FEE BOOK TOTALS 

MAGISTRATE COURT 

MONTH: October2014 _ __ _ 

ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT DESCRlPTION 

01-2211 BONDS PAYABLE 

01-2212 MAGISTRATE PAYABLE 

01-4410 MUNICIPAL FINES REVENUE 

21-4420 LOCALJCEFREVENUE 

42-4044 COURT ENHANCEMENT 

39-4027 LAW ENFORCEMENT REVENUE 

- ----
01-4105 PUBLIC SAFETY RECOVERY 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

7,372.22 

5,741.31 

126.00 

571.19 

214.62 

230.16 

$14,255.50 

SIGNATURE Q ... ~ o 
Prepared by:_-_-_-_-_-_-_ --Ji_ .__()""""?!((~-' ·""--~~-....... _ -H_+-_ -_ --=-=-3...;_ -_ -_ -_ -~--~--_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -~--~-



MAGISTRATE ACTIVITY REPORT 

MONTH OF OCTOBER 2014 

Civil Traffic Action Filed 

Criminal Traffic Action Filed 

Misdemeanor Cases Filed 

Initial Appearances Handled 

Trials. and Pre-Trials Held 

Civil Traffic Closings 

Criminal Traffic Closings 

Misdemeanor Cases Closed 

Warrants Issued 

Warrants Closed 

Harassment or Orders of Protection 

Revenue generated by Court 

Total Collected 

Amanda Lilly, Magistrate 
Signature _a._~ 
Preparer: Lo ,· 

Prior Month 

57 

5 

6 

15 

23 

52 

7 

6 

6 

5 

1 

$6,429.19 

$13,540.12 

Current Month 

35 

4 

6 

13 

18 
J 

60 

4 

15 

9 

6 

5 

$6,883.28 

$14,255.50 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Wednesday, November 11, 2014 

Agenda Item #4-a. 

Summary: 

Consider approval of check series 38098- 38156, totaling 
$89,711.58. 

The Quartzsite Town Council Procedure Policy states that at least 
once each month the Council shall review a list of all the bills paid, 
and may ask for ciarification at any time. 

The Procedure Policy also states the Council should designate the 
check numbers being approved. 

Responsible Person: Skylor Miller, Town Manager 

Attachment: Ledger of Accounts Paid: check series 38098- 38156. 

Action Requested: Motion to approve the Ledger of Accounts Paid; check series 
38098 - 38156. 



Quartzsite Town Council Meeting of 
NOVEMBER 12, 2014 

Check Register/ Revenue/ Consent Agenda 

Horizon Community Bank- Begin Check #38098 - 38156 

Balances on all cash accounts as of November 7, 2014 

Checking Account 
LGIP Account 

$ 
$ 

WIFA Debt Reserve Account $ 

2,382,014.61 
697,009.28 
90,028.22 

Total Expensed Dollar Amount for Consent Agenda $ 
Total Payroll for Pay Period Ending 10/25/2014 $ 
YTD Total Revenue Dollar Amount for Consent Agenda $ 
YTD Total Sewer Cap Revenue as of 11/07114 $ 
YTD Total Sewer Sales Revenue as of 11/07/14 $ 
YTD Total Water Cap Revenue as of 11/07/14 $ 
YTD Total Water Sales Revenue as of 11/07/14 $ 

149,403.85 
59,692.27 

653,992.80 
4,200.00 

360,389.67 
11,450.00 

277,953.13 



Town of Quartzsite 

Report Criteria: 

Report type: GL detail 

Check.Check Number= 38098-38156 

Check Check 

Issue Date Number Payee 

38098 

10/24/14 38098 Weber Water Resources, L 

10/24/14 38098 Weber Water Resources, L 

Total 38098: 

38099 

10/24/14 38099 Re~encelnn-~tt 

Total 38099: 

38112 

10/29/14 38112 Metllfe 

10/29/14 38112 Metlife 

10129/14 38112 Metlife 

10129/14 38112 Metlife 

10129/14 38112 Metlife 

10/29/14 38112 Metlife 

10/29/14 38112 Metlife 

10/29/14 38112 Metlife 

10/29/14 38112 Metlife 

10/29/14 38112 Metlife 

10/29/14 38112 Mctlife 

10/29/14 38112 Metlife 

10129/14 38112 Metlife 

10/29/14 38112 Metlife 

Total 38112: 

38116 

10/30/14 38116 ACC Business 

10/30114 38116 ACC Business 

10130/14 38116 ACC Business 

10130/14 38116 ACC Business 

10130/14 38116 ACC Business 

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check 

Invoice 

Amour,t 

5,550.00 Quail Trail Well Rehab 

Check Register- Consent Agenda 

Check Issue Dates: 10/24/2014- 1117/2014 

Description Invoice GL Account 

29,474.00 Quail Trail Submersible Well Pump 

16-550-5062 

16-550-5062 

35,024.00 
--

66.81 Hotel: Management Tmg..J. Collier 10127/14 
- ---

66.81 - --
601.10 Payrol Payables 

19.40 Dental Premium 

118.98 Dental Premium 

482.86 Dental Premium 

101.75 Dental Premium 

31.74 Dental Premium 

153.89 Dental Premium 

38.09 Dental Premium 

7:!.33 Dental Premium 

23.81 Dental Premium 

15.87 Dental Premium 

353.66 Dental Premium 

145.40 Dental Premium 

217.13 Dental Premium 

2,3"/6.03 
--

32.10 Phone lines 

153.89 Phone lines 

'12.73 Phone Lines 

59.21 Phone Lines 

45.78 Phone lines 

01-130-5043 

01-Q00-2209 

01-110-5016 

01-130-5016 

01-140-5016 

01-150-5016 

01-160-5016 

01-170-5016 

01-180-5016 

01-185-5016 

01-181-5016 

01-230-5016 

03-220-5016 

15-500-5016 

16-550-5016 

01-110-5048 

01-130-5048 

01-150-5048 

01-160-5048 

01-185-5048 

Amount 

5,550.00 

29,4"74.00 

66.81 

601.10 

19.40 

118.98 

482.86 

101.75 

31.74 

153.89 

38.09 

72.33 

23.81 

15.87 

353.68 

145.40 

217.13 

32.10 

153.89 

72.73 

59.21 

45.78 

Page: 

Nov07,2014 11:27AM 



Town of Quartzsite Check Register - Consent Agenda Page: 2 

Check Issue Dates: 10/2412014 - 111712014 Nov 07,2014 11:27AM 

Check Check Invoice Description Invoice GL Account Amount 

Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

10130114 36116 ACC Business 59.21 Phone Lines 03-220-5046 59.21 

10130114 38116 ACC Business 45.73 Phone Lines 15-500-5048 45.73 

10130114 38116 ACC Business 45.73 Phone Lines 16--550-5048 45.73 
- -

Total38116: 514.38 

38117 

10/30114 36117 APS 914.91 Electric Service 01-185-5048 914.91 

10130/14 38117 APS 1,330.71 Electric Service 01-130-5048 1,330.71 

10/30/14 38117 APS 731.85 Electric Service 01-140-5048 731 .85 

10130/14 38117 APS 483.90 Electric Service 01-170-5048 483.90 

10130114 38117 APS 241.95 Electric Service 01-150-5048 241.95 

10130/14 38117 APS 2/8.02 Electric Service 01-180-5048 278.02 

10/30/14 38117 APS 454.96 Electric Service 03-220-5048 454.96 

10130/14 38117 APS 543.26 Electric Service 03-220-5049 543.26 

10130114 38117 APS 4,739.01 Electric Service 15-500-5048 4,739.01 

10/30114 38117 APS 7,769.11 Electric Service 16-550-5048 7,769.11 
----

Total 36117: 17,487.68 
--

38118 

10130/14 38118 Galls, An Aramark Compan 30.64 Polo shirt & logo - volunteer worker 01-1 40-5019 30.64 

Total38118: 30.64 

38119 

10130114 381 19 Gold Stat Engraving & Awa 48.54 8x1 o Plaque - A. Ruvalcaba 01-140-5022 48.54 

Total 38119: 48.54 

38120 

10130114 38120 Hach Company 189.21 lab Supplies for WWTP testing 15--500-5052 189.21 

Total 38120: 189.21 

38121 

10/30/14 38121 Herbs Hardware, Inc. 234.36 Small Tools/Equip- PW 03-220-5060 234.36 

10130/14 38121 Herbs llardware, Inc. 266.98 Supplies/parts- Parks 01-180-5086 266.98 

10130/14 38121 Herbs Hardware, Inc. 4.38 Supplies - Cemetery 01-181-5022 4.38 

M '"' Manual Check, V ., Void Check 



Town of Quartzsite Check Register- Consent Agenda Page: 3 

Check Issue Dales: 10/24/2014- 11/7/2014 Nov 07,2014 11:27AM 

Check Check Invoice Description Invoice GL Aocount Amount 

Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

10130/14 38121 Herbs Hardware, Inc. 195.13 Parts/Supplies - WIN 15-500-5022 195.13 

10/30/14 38121 Herbs Hardware, Inc. 221 .57 Small Tools/Equip- Water 1 S-550-5060 221.5"/ 

10130114 38121 Herbs Hardware, Inc. 349.80 Small Tools/Equip- WW 15-500-5060 349.80 

Total38121 : 1,272.22 
--

38122 

10/30/14 38122 Hugh Bryant 27.00 Per Diem: ADEQ OperatorTmg- 11/3-11/4/14 16-550-5043 27.00 

10/30/14 38122 Hugh Bryant 27.00 Per Diem: ADEQ Operator Tmg -11/3-11/4/14 15-500-5043 27.00 

10/30/14 38122 Hugh Bryant 30.00 Hep A & B shots 16-55D-5035 30.00 

10/30/14 38122 Hugh Bryant 30.00 Hep A & B shots 15-SOD-5035 30.00 

Total 38122: 114.00 

38123 

10/30/14 38123 Jeff Sorensen 27.00 Per Diem: AOEQ Operator Trng - 11/3-11/4/14 15-500-5043 27.00 

10/30/14 38123 Jeff Sorensen 27.00 Per Diem: AOEQ OperatorTmg -11/3-1 1/4/14 16-550.-5043 27.00 

10130/14 38123 Jel'l Sorensen 30.00 Hep A & B Shots 16-55D-5035 30.00 

10/30/14 38123 Jeff Sorensen 30.00 Hep A & B Shots 15-500-5035 30.00 

Total38123: 114.00 
- ---

38124 

10/30/14 38124 Jerimlah Cameron 12.50 COL Drivers License Test 15-500-5035 12.50 

10/30/14 38124 Jcrimiah Cameron 12.50 COl. Drivers License Test 16-550-5035 12.50 ---
Total 38124: 25.00 

38125 

10/30/14 38125 Konlca Minolta Business S 387.00 BizHub 223 Annual Maint Agreement 1 0/5/14-1 0/4/15 01-170-5038 387.00 
----

Total38125: 387.00 

38126 

10/30/14 38126 Metlife 601.10 Payroll Payble 01-000-2209 601.10 

10/30/14 38126 Metlife 19.40 Dental Premium 01-110-5016 19.40 

10/30/14 38126 Metlifo 118.98 Dental Premium 01-130-5016 118.98 

10/30/14 38126 Metlifc 482.96 Dental Premium 01-140-5016 482.86 

10/30/14 38126 Metlife 101.75 Dental Premium 01-15D-5016 101."15 

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check 



Town of Quartzsite Check Register- Consent Agenda Page: 4 

Check Issue Dates: 10/24/2014-1117/2014 Nov07, 2014 11:27AM 

Check Check Invoice Description Invoice GL Account Amount 

Issue Date Number Payee Amour,t 

----- -
10/30/14 38126 Metlife 31 .74 Dental Premium 01-160-5016 31.74 

10130/14 38126 Metlife 153.89 Dental Premium 01-170-5016 153.89 

10/30/14 38126 Metlife 38.09 Dental Premium 01-180-5016 38.09 

10/30/14 38126 Metlife 72.33 Dental Premium 01-185-5016 72.33 

10/30/14 38126 Metlife 23.81 Dental Premium 01-181-5016 23.81 

10/30/14 38126 Metlite 15.87 Dental Premium 01-230-5016 15.87 

10/30/14 38126 Metllfe 353.68 Dental Premium 03-220-5018 353.68 

10/30/14 38126 MeUife 145.40 Dental Premium 15-500-5016 145.40 

10/30/14 38126 Metlite 217.13 Dental Premium 16-550-5016 217.13 

Total 38126: 2,376.03 
--

38127 

10/30/14 38127 Petty Cash 4.22 Postage- QPD 01--t 40-5042 4.22 

10/30/14 38127 Potty Cash 48.14 Mise - QPD 01 -140-5022 48. 14 

10/30/14 38127 Petty Cash 31.24 QPD Vehicle Repair 01-140-5025 31.24 

10130/14 38127 Petty Cash 54.58 Window Tint- QPO 01-140-5030 54.58 

10/30114 38127 Petty Cash 20.50 Water for Council 01-11 0-5022 20.50 

10130/14 38127 Petty Cash 15.25 Candies for Council 01-110-5022 15.25 

10130/14 38127 Petty Cash 18.00 Per Diem: Conference - R. Bennett 15-500-5043 18.00 

10/30/14 38127 Petty Cash 18.00 Per Diem: Conferenoe - R. Bennett 16-550-5043 18.00 

10/30/14 38127 Petty Cash 36.00 Per Diem: Conference - M. Hunt 01-130-5043 36.00 

10/30(14 3812"1 Petty Cash 54.00 Per Diem: Conference- D. Andersen 01-1 80-5043 54.00 

10/30(14 38127 Petty Cash 36.00 Per Diem: Training - J. Collier 01-230-5043 36.00 

10(30(14 38127 Petty Cash 13.70 Postage for PW 03-220-5042 13.70 

10/30(14 38127 Petty cash 3.99 Water for PW 03-220-5022 3.99 

10/30/14 38127 Petty cash 1.50 Postage for Water Dept 16-550-5042 1.50 

10/30/14 38127 Petty Cash 1.49 Postage for ww Dept 15-500-5042 1.49 

10/30/14 38127 Petty Cash 5.13 OffiCe Supplies -Water Dept 16-550-5022 5.13 

10/30/14 38127 Petty Cash 5.13 Office Supplies - WW Dept 15-500-5022 5.13 

10/30/14 38127 Petty Cash 28.06 Frames- Cert. of Appreciation 01-110-5022 28.06 

10/30/14 38127 Petty Cash 4.39 Supplies 01-130-5034 4.39 

10/30/14 38127 Petty Cash 4.39 Supplies 16-550-5022 4.39 

10/30/14 38127 Petty Cash 4.39 Supplies 15-500-5022 4.39 

10/30/14 381 27 Petty Cash 4.39 Supplies 01-160-5034 4.39 
--

Total 38127: 412.49 

M " Manual Check, V = Void Check 



Town of Quartzsite Check Register - Consent Agenda Page: 5 

Check Issue Dates: 10/2412014-111712014 Nov07,2014 11 :27AM 

Check Check Invoice Description Invoice GL Account Amount 

Issue Date Number Payee Amount 
- - ----

38128 

10/30/14 38128 Pioneer Landscaping Mate 187.72 Coco Brown 1" screened 03-220-5029 187.72 
- --

Total 38128: 187.72 ---
38129 

10/30114 38129 Quartzsite Cap & Embroide 55.05 5 Work Shirts Town Logo- Water Dept 16-550-5019 55.05 

10/30114 38129 Quartzsite Cap & Embroide 55.05 5 Work Shirts Town Logo- WW Dept 15-500-5019 55.05 

Total 38129: 110.10 

38130 

10/30/14 38130 Quill Corporation 45.77 Office Supplies - PW 03-220-5022 45.77 

10130/14 38130 Quill Corporation 27.85 Office Supplies - P&Z 01-160-5022 27.85 

10130/14 38130 Quill Corporation 60.50 Office Supplies - WW 15-500-·5022 60.50 

10130/14 38130 Quill Corporation 60.58 Office Supplies - Water Dept 16-550-5022 60.58 

10/30/14 38130 Quill Corporation 27.80 Office Supplies - Admin 01-130-5022 2/.80 

10130/14 38130 Quill Corporation 35.12 Side tab; 1-25 divider (12 pk) 01-160-5022 35.12 

10/30/14 38130 Quill Corporation 108.09 liP OffiOeJel6700- Police Dept 01-140-5022 108.09 

10/30114 36130 Quill Corporation 109.14 Sheet protectors ·· 5 boxes 01-130-5022 109.14 

10/30/14 38130 Quill Corporation 41.69 1-25 insertable dividers 01-160-5022 41 .69 

10/30/14 38130 Quill Corporation 203.61 Side tab indexes 01-160-5022 203.61 

10/30114 38130 Quill Corporation 43.93 Maglite & D Batteries 01-160-5022 43.93 

10/30114 38130 Quill Corporation .28 Maglite & D Batteries 01-160-5022 .28 

10/30114 38130 Quill Corporation 147.60 Office Supplies - Admin 01-130-5022 147.60 

10/30/14 38130 Quill Corporation 61.57 Office Supplies - Police 01-140-5022 61 .57 

10/30/14 38130 Quill Corporation 30.28 Office Supplies - Rec 01-185-5022 30.28 

10130114 38130 Quill Corporation 19.57 Office Supplies - Parl\s 01-160-5022 19.57 

10130/14 38130 Quill Corporation 1.36 Office Supplies - WW 15-500-5022 1.38 

10/30/14 38130 Quill Corpordtion 1.36 Office Supplies -Water 16-550-5022 1.36 

10/30/14 38130 Quill Corporation 1.13 Office Supplies - Transit 01-230-5022 1.13 

10/30114 38130 Quill Corporation 18.72 Office Supplies - P&Z 01-160-5022 18.72 

10/30/14 38130 Quill Corporation 126.77 Office Supplies -Admin 01-130-5022 126.77 

10/30/14 38130 Quill Corporation 187.07 Office Supplies - Court 01-150-5022 187.07 

10/30/14 38130 Quill Corporation 26.08 Office Supplies - Ubrary 01-170-5022 26.08 

10/30/14 38130 Quill Corporation 139.96 Office Supplies - P&Z 01-160-5022 139.96 

10130/14 38130 QuiU Coqx>ration 77.83 Office Supplies- ww 15-500-5022 n.83 

10/30/14 38130 Quill Corporation 77.82 Office Supplies- Water Dept 16-550-5022 n.a2 

10/30/14 38130 Quill Corporation 7.60 Off10e Supplies- Police 01-140-5022 7.60 

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check 



Town of Quartzsite Check Register - Consent Agenda Page: 6 

Check Issue Dates: 10/24/2014-1 1/712014 Nov07,2014 11:27AM 

Check Check Invoice Description Invoice GL Acccunt Amount 

Issue Date Number Payee Amount 
------

10/30/14 38130 Quill Corpordtion 7.60 Office Supplies - Rec 01-185-5022 7.60 

10130/14 38130 Quill Corporation 11.00 Office Supplies -Transit 01-230-5022 11.00 

10130114 38130 Quill Corporation 7.80 Office Supplies - PW 03-220-5022 7.80 

Total 38130: 1,715.48 
--

38131 

10/30/14 38131 Rush Signs 95.00 Magnetic Vehicle Signs - Police 01-140-5025 95.00 

Total38131: 95.00 

38132 

10/30/14 38132 Terry Pearson 30.00 Hep A & B Test 15-500-5035 30.00 

10130/14 38132 Terry Pearson 30.00 Hep A & B Test 16-550-5035 30.00 

10/30/14 38132 Terry Pearson 12.50 CDL Driver License Test 15-500-5035 12.50 

10130/14 38132 TerJ)' Pearson 12.50 CDL Driver License Test 16-550-5035 12.50 

Total38132: 85.00 
----

38133 

10130/14 38133 T ritech Forensics 126.72 Paper Evidence Bags 01-140-5022 126.72 

Total 38133: 126.72 

38134 

10130114 38134 Universal Police Supply Co 681.03 Quartzsite Pollee shoulder patches 01-140-5019 681 .03 

Total 38134: 681.03 

38135 

10130114 38135 Yuma Winnelson Co. 8,130.90 Orion Laptop Trade In - Reads Meters 15-500-5091 8,130.90 
---

Total 38135: 8,130.90 
- -

38136 

11107/14 38138 BLM 2,040.00 AZA02n65 Right-of-Way Rental CY2015 16-550-5035 2,040.00 

11107/14 38136 BLM 2,890.00 AZA 034786 Right of CY 2015 18-550-5035 2,890.00 

M " Manual Checl<, V = Void Check 



Town of Qualttsite Check Register - Consent Agenda Page: 7 

Check Issue Dates: 10/24/2014- 1117/2014 Nov07,2014 11:27AM 

Check Check Invoice Description Invoice GL Account Amount 

Issue Date Number Payee Amount 
-----

Total38136: 4,930.00 
--

38137 
11/07/14 38137 Fed ex 15.72 Body Cam Demo Retum - Police 01-140-5042 15.72 

Total3813l: 15.72 

38138 
11/07/14 38138 Foster Electric, Inc 3,735.01 20HP Pump/Motorfor Kofa Well: Emergency Repair 16-550-5060 3,735.01 

Total 38138: 3,735.01 
--

38139 
11/07/14 38139 Fred Pryor Seminars 64.00 Microsoft Excel- Basics 16-550-5043 64.00 

11/07/14 38139 Fred Pryor Seminars 64.00 Microsoft Excel- Beyond Basics 15-500-5043 64.00 

Total 38139: 128.00 ---
38140 

11/07/14 38140 GFOA 160.00 Membership for Finance Officer-K. Tunnell 01-130-5051 160.00 

Total 38140: 160.00 

38141 
11/07/14 38141 Glenn Johnson Cooling 223.04 AC Comp. & Fan repaired- Admin office 01-130-5030 223.04 

Total 38141: 223.04 

38142 
11/07/14 38142 Home Depot Credit Service 86.28 Grass Seed - Park 01-180-5086 86.28 

11/07/14 38142 Home Depot Credit Service 161 .67 Sprinkler Timers - Ball Park 01-180-5086 161.67 

11/07/14 38142 Home Depot Credit Service 1,075.37 Grass Seed & Tool Kits 01-180-5086 1,075.37 

Total38142: 1,323.32 
--

38143 
11/07/14 38143 ldexx Distribution, Inc. 665.20 Lab Supplies - Water 16-550-5052 665.20 

11/07/14 38143 ldexx Distribution, Inc. 665.20 Lab Supplies - WWTP 15-500-5052 665.20 

--·-- --- - ---· 
M = Manual Check, V ~ Void Check 



Town of Quartzsite Check Register - Consent Agenda Page: 8 

Check Issue Dates: 10/24/2014 -11f7/2014 Nov 07,2014 11:27AM 

Check Check Invoice Description Invoice GL Account Amount 

Issue Date Number Payee Amount 
-----

Total 38143: 1,330.40 
--

38144 
11/07/14 38144 Intermountain Lock and Se 5.00 Pull Cover for Main Door- Admin 01-130-5022 5.00 

11/07/14 38144 Intermountain Lock and Se 5.00 Pull Cover for Main Door- Court 01-150-5022 5.00 

11/07/14 38144 Intermountain Lock and Se 5.00 Pull Cover for Main Door- P&Z 01-160-5022 5.00 

11/07/14 38144 Intermountain Lock and Se 5.00 Pull Cover for Main Door- Library 01-170-5022 5.00 

11/07/14 38144 Intermountain Lock and Se 5.00 Pull Cover for Main Door- -WIN 15-500-5022 5.00 

11/07/14 38144 Intermountain Lock and Se 5.00 Pull Cover for Main Door- Water 16-550-5022 5.00 

Total 38144: 30.00 
- - -

38145 
11/07/14 38145 Jack Pots Portables, Inc. 190,53 Porta Potties for Parks Dept 01-180.5035 190.53 

Total 38145: 190.53 

38146 
11/07/14 38146 Kansas State Bank 151.84 Principal Capital lease 01-130.5058 151.84 

11/07/14 36146 Kansas State Bank 52.34 Interns! Capital Lease 01-130-5057 52.34 

Total 36146: 204.18 

38147 
11/07/14 38147 Kowboy Komer 100.00 Boot Allowance forT. Hess 03-220-5019 100.00 

11/07/14 38147 Kowboy Komer 100.00 Boot Allowance forT. Thomas 01-180-5019 100.00 

Total 38147: 200.00 

38148 
11/07/14 38148 OverDrive, Inc. 1,500.00 E-books: Maintenance Fee/Consortium 01-170-5038 1,500.00 

Total38148: 1,500.00 
--

38149 
11/07/14 38149 Ozuna, Felipe 750.00 Pre-Audit Consulting- July 2014 15-500-5039 750.00 

11/07/14 36149 Ozuna, f'elipe 750.00 Best lab Practices Trng - Oct 2014 15--500-5039 750.00 

M = Manual Check, V "' Void Check 



Town of Quartzsite Check Register - Consent Agenda Page: 9 

Check Issue Dates: 10/2412014- 11/7/2014 Nov 07, 2014 11 :27 AM 

Check Check Invoice Description Invoice GL Account Amount 

Issue Date Number Payee Amount 
-----

Total 38149: 1,500 110 
--

38150 
11/07/14 38150 Philip Bates 100.00 Port-a-Potty for Parks 01-180-5060 100.00 

Total 38150: 100.00 

38151 
11/07/14 38151 Quartzsite Business Cham 550.00 Support for Business Chamber • 1 of 4 01-145-5044 550.00 

Total38151: 550.00 

38152 
11/07/14 38152 Quartzsite Cap & F.mbroide 33.03 Logos for 5 work shirts- Parks 01-180-5019 33.03 

Total 38152: 33.03 

38153 
11/07/14 38153 Quartzsite Historical Societ 750.00 Support for Historical Society • 1 of 4 01-145-5044 750.00 

Total38153: 750.00 

38154 
11/07/14 38154 Quartzsite Senior Citizens I 750.00 Support for the Non-Profit Senior Ctr-1 of 4 01-145-5044 750,00 

Total 38154: 750.00 

38155 
11/07/14 38155 Tonya Hoogerwerf 189.00 Reimburse for Commercial Bldg Exam 01-160-5051 189.00 

Totai3B155: 189.00 
---

38156 
11/07/14 38156 Yuma Nursery Supply 299.37 Maintenance Parts 01-180-5086 299.37 

Total 38156: 299.3'{ 

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check 



Town of Quartzsite 

Check Check 
Issue Date Number Payee 

Grand Totals: 

Grand Totals: 

Report Criteria: 

Report type: Gl detail 

Check.Check Number= 38098-38156 

M = Manual Check. V = Void Check 

Invoice 

Amount 

89,711.58 

89,711.58 89,711.58-

Check Register· Consent Agenda 

Check Issue Dates: 10124/2014- 1117/2014 

Description Invoice Gl Account 

.00 

Amount 

Page: 10 

Nov 07, 2014 11:27AM 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Wednesday, November 11, 2014 

Agenda Item #~b Consider approval of the minutes of the Regular Meeting of 
October 28, 2014 and the amended minutes of the Regular 
Meeting of October 14, 2014. 

Summary: The Town Clerk shall keep the minutes of all meetings of the 
Common CounciL Upon approval by the Council, the Clerk shall 
enter the approved minutes in a book constituting the official 
record of the Council. 

Responsible Person: Tina Abriani, Town Clerk 

Attachment: Minutes of the Regular Meeting of October 28, 2014 and the 
amended minutes of the Regular Meeting of October 14, 2014. 

Action Requested: Motion to approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting of 
October 28, 2014 and the amended minutes of the Regular 
Meeting of October 14, 2014. 



MINUTES 
TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 28,2014,7:00 PM 

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 p.m. 

The Mayor called the meeting to order at 7:00p.m. 

The Mayor stated that the Council failed to mention former C9d~cil ~Member Joe 
Winslow's passing at the last Council Meeting. The Mayor . ..add~ that Randie Farish, a 
Member of the Planning and Zoning Commission, passe.d'al.Yav the other day and that 
Gunny St. Germain, elected to Council but not yet ser:viMg·! had a,~eart attack and is in 
the hospital. ,.../ ·. ',; ·,··;:,. · ' · 

/ .. . ···,.; ' •. · .. 

.. "'· :· ' 
Vice Mayor Jewitt advised that former Counci.I-NIEimber GJ.enn ChurchilfaJso-passed 
away on October 23, 2014. (·. -- , ··.... ·~ · · ·, ·· 

·, ___ , '. i 
.. ·,. _/ ,/ .· ~. 

INVOCATION: Prayer given by Pastor Bruce Swart>, __ ' ... , .. : 
('. . ·. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Led b;',~~,ritiJ .~ember K~)l~> . _/ 
\ .\ .. ... ..;(· ·. ·. -~ "\ \ ' . . 
' ·-- . i' . 

ROLL CALL: . . ,' . · , . .:. 
Present: Mayor Foster, Vice. Mayor Jewitl\ C.oti.licilMe(lib~r Kelley, Council Member 
Crooks, Council Mem~ei Orgeron, and Coun¢11 Member Timberlake . 

... ·. . ~-. \ 
.;'. . .. ' · \" . 

APPEARED BY PHQNE; Co~cil Member S~tt-. 
·~·...; ·.,_· . ~ ·... ..<. .... .. .. . ~; _·.-· 

STAFF PRES . .ENT: Skyldt:..Mift~r:·ro~. M~g·er; Susan Goodwin, Town Attorney; and 
Tina Abri.anl, Towt1 Clerk '":/·. · . · ~ 

,. .J',;'::_.. . ' ... " . ·. ·'( .... <,··... . . 1' , 

APP,.R.QVAUAMENDMENT OF AGENDA: Vice Mayor Jewitt moved to approve the 
agenda'a.._s ·presented and.CounciJ..Member Crooks seconded the motion. 

-... ~ .. ' . ' , 
' ' · I 

The Mayor ~d\'ise~ there vY~s an amendment to the agenda. He stated check numbers 
38063, 38088, 3~09q wer~-·pulled and a correction to the minutes of October 14, 2014 
on page three nee(!J:; to'be made. 

·, 

Council Member Or~eron pulled check number 38092. 

Vice Mayor Jewitt moved to approve the agenda as amended and Council Member 
Crooks seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion Passed. 

Page 1 of12 
I 02814 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



CONSENT AGENDA: 

1-a. LEDGER OF ACCOUNTS PAID- Consider approval of check series 38051 -
38097, totaling $205,976.02. 

The Mayor asked Council Member Scott what her question regarding check number 
38063 was. 

Council Member Scott stated check number 38063 is for $100,000 for a settlement 
agreement and that she just wanted to know what that was to~. / · . 

Town Manager Miller advised that was a payment on the_.Q-.. B~ettlement. 
~ ' ., .. <·· . .,_, ·. 

Council Member Scott noted check number 38088 was fbr,a tax au,dit. She asked if the 
auditor is now producing itemized statements for the Town. ",,~ ' . 

.. -~ .- ' ,,\_~- ·~- /' 

Town Manager Miller said the auditor is not ~fO,.,iding a lot~ of detail, but the, au.ditor will 
be at the meeting later for a presentation. "·<- -. / . -.. · · ·- .. , ·-/ . . 

The Mayor stated that check number-3e088 will be h~ld,~·ntil after the presentation. 
\ "'-... ""· '·. 

1 ~- ~ 
\' ', .• • .,_ ·. ',, _4 ·L··. 

Regarding check number 38095, Pros~c"utqri~t -S~rvices foi>-Mr. Ward, Council Member 
Scott asked about the meaning of the balanCe-amount when,ihe Council was advised 
that Mr. Ward was on a monthly retainer.·.,: .. '< - · ·- · - ~ - ·· --.-. · · 

.. ~ \~~- __ __ ; .· "·\ . . 

Town Manager Mille.r-1>tated 'he thinks the 'balance' in p:arentheses is just a code in the 
system. He advis,ethhe $1,522.50 check to Mr. Ward, was in addition to his normal 
scope of work for 'the 'T~wnwh~n .p:osecuting " fthin the Magistrate Court. Town 
Manager Miller explained.Jhts-tt:leQ< has to. dQ·With Council's direction to review the 

. . .. '. ' - ... . 

alleged mi~~m~~u1or action"oUhe Mayor> 
.. :~-·-~ ....... .. . __ ·. ... .. ,:: ·. ·, 

TheJv1~y?r suggested 3,80~2 be·~_vi~wed. 
-~ .. ' . . . \ .\ ; .· 

Council M~niber Orgeron\as'ked a-bout check number 38092, payable to the Town of 
Payson and'ir) the description it has defense program - annual fee. 

' . f . -. . / .. 

Town Manager Mitt~rr!=~ofi-lmended that the item be tabled and he advised he will 
provide the informatipn·to Council as he did not have the back-up documents with him 
to explain the payment. 

The Mayor reviewed the status of the checks questioned at the meeting: 38092 was 
tabled, 38088 was tabled and a motion is needed to approve 38063 and 38095. 

Council Member Orgeron moved to approve check 38063 and 38095. Council 
Member Timberlake seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion 
Passed. 

Page 2 of12 
102814 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



1-b. MINUTES - Consider approval of the Amended Minutes of the Regular 
Meeting of September 23, 2014; the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of 
October 14, 2014 and the Minutes of the Special Meeting of October 17, 
2014. 

Council Member Scott referenced page 3 of the minutes of the October 14, 2014 
Meeting minutes. She noted that a portion reads 'Scott' and it should read 'Council 
Member Scott'. 

The Mayor directed staff to correct the minutes and bring ther:n·:back as an agenda item 
at the next meeting for approval. / · 

- "· .-··. "<· • .. 
Vice Mayor Jewitt moved to approve the Consent A~enda a$ amended and Council 
Member Kelley seconded the motion. The vote w~sunanimous:._Motion Passed. 

- " '· 

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS: .' 

2. NEW COMPUTER AND SOFTWARE FQ~ TH_E: . .u:r~LITIES DEPARTMENT
Review, discuss and consider approvat ·-or" the purchase from Yuma 
Winnelson, Co. of proprie$ary computer 'eq~ipment with meter reading 
software in the amount of $8~130.9_0. ·,_ '- "· 

\ ' , .... .. ~. ·-... 

Town Manager Miller explained the histQ·ry of1tt~ agenda it~~ - He stated last summer 
there was a tough book laptop purchased,by t)l8 ·0t1Uties0f§partment and it was ordered 
based on the assumpti,Grffhat it had beeri"-.previously ·"c)pproved by the previous Utilities 
Director and the prf:tvious ·rown Manager. \ Town Manager Miller advised that he was 
not asked for apprQ'var on this Item. ·-· 

·. ·, ''=:. . . } . \{ 

Town Manag~r_ l\,1iller eXRiainea.,t6~t the. total dollar amount was over $8,000 and in 
violation af"1:be. __ Town's prCx(uremenf policy (as this was not approved by the Council 
before .. .. P_u ' rchasef· ·=--< ' .. _ -

·· ... ~-.. . 

Tow~ ~nager Miller st~t~ the Purchase was made from a sole source bidder. He 
said the cqst of the proprietary software itself, without the laptop, would have been just 
as astronorinqal and the bus.iness model they have encourages purchase of their laptop 
with the softwa~. w.arrany~s on the hardware and the software, all included. 

·.• --~- ,• 
'"--, . r 

Town Manager Miller explained there was a need for the new equipment. He stated the 
earlier laptop, used/ for reading meters, was over eight years old and constantly lost 
meter reads. 

Town Manager Miller stated there has been a department head meeting of all 
departments to reiterate the Town's procurement policy since the purchase. 

Vice Mayor Jewitt moved to approve the purchase of the meter reading laptop with 
software and Council Member Kelley seconded the motion. The vote was 
unanimous. Motion Passed. 

Page 3 of12 
102814 Quartz.<!ite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



3. HI JOLLY CEMETERY BOARD REAPPOINTMENT - Consider the 
reappointment of Pastor Bruce Swart, the Chairman of the Hi Jolly 
Cemetery Board, whose term expires in November 2014. The new term 
would expire November 2017. 

Pastor Bruce Swart said it has been an honor to serve the community and that he would 
consider it an additional honor to keep serving on the Board. 

Council Member Timberlake moved to appoint Bruce Swart tQ the Cemetery Board 
with a term expiring 2017 and Vice Mayor Jewitt seconded the fT11Qtion. The vote was 
unanimous. Motion Passed. .-

4. SLURRY SEAL BID- Consider award of contract to T. & C Seal Coating, Inc. 
for slurry seal services for Fiscal Year 2014-201f. 

Town Manager Miller advised the bid is consistent with bid proposal$ that have been 
received in the past. He noted the price incre~se is nominal, maybe a penny He said 
he looks forward to moving on with the Town's resprfaci~ projects. · 

Council Member Timberlake moved to approve the .Qid from T & C Seal Coating for 
slurry seal services for 2014-2015 and Council Member Kelley seconded the motion. 
The vote was unanimous. Motion Paaaed. 

5. TRANSIT SERVICES UPDATE - Revi•w and diacussion of the comparison 
of Transit ServiCM in f iscal Year 2012-2013 and Fiscal Year 2013-2014. 

. ' 

Town Manager MU,ter ~xplained this item was ·requested by Council Member Scott with, 
he believes, the iritent t~ have a general discusalon of the Town's transit operations. He 
advised that the Town'{.; Transit Coordinator Janet Collier was present to answer 
questions. 

Town Transit Coordinator Janet CoUier asked Council Member Scott if she had any 
questions with which she wanted to start the discussion. 

Council Member Scott advised every one of the purpose of the agenda item: for the 
Council to see if the system is operating the best that it can for the citizens. 

Comparison of the number of riders, mileage and hours were discussed. 

Council Member Scott advised that she still gets a lot of complaints that citizens do not 
enough time to do what they need to do during their trips. She stated she also hears 
that people are glad that the Transit System is running five days a week. 

Council Member Scott asked that the Council discuss and come up with an idea to meet 
the citizens' needs. 

Page 4 of12 
I 02814 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



The Mayor stated the Town is down in the ridership and perhaps a rider survey, 
allowing the riders to give their input, would be valuable in finding out why people are 
riding less. 

The Mayor suggested the Senior Center, the Community Center and other gathering 
places have the survey available for citizens. He stated that people depend on the 
transit service and really want it. 

Town Manager Miller advised that the Town Code provides for the Health and 
Development Services Board to have part in discussion and'.deVelopment of transit 
services. He suggested that the Council direct the Board tq.work with staff to bring back 
a package to Council and get the study going. ..- · ., ... , · 

-~--- · ....... , 
The Mayor advised the Health and Development Bpard\~Q,!Jid hok( a public hearing and 
bring back a recommendation to the Council. /..- .. - - · '· · · 

./ .f. 
.. .. . ('- ,_ 

Council Member Scott said she thought that_wa$ an exce.~nt idea. 
'·,::__.; ·:- · . / ''::.---<-.: 

Janet. Collier stated the Health & Development Board <flas planned that its December 
meeting be regarding strictly the Town~~ Transit System. with public participation. 

... ··-, '(. ' 

Janet Collier advised that another re~kn: the· number of ~jd~~- are less than last year is 
that there are two less trips per week. L-s-Paz·CQunty now ruhsthe Parker trips. 

·. / ' (-

\ _· ·.. ,.J·-··:"' .. ·· -.. -~ ... _ ... __ . - .. . 

The Mayor suggested _adding the Parker tritis to the r1tJmbers to give a more accurate 
picture of citizen par]clpafiot).._ ·. · ' 

; --- : - . 

6. APS FRA~Cfu~·E ME;.u)RANDUM Oi=.:UNDERSTANDNG - Consideration 
and ~~~ible a~'rova1 ~ .. 9~ ·a resolution deeming that a franchise with 
AriZO~JL Public Seryic:e for· ·the .use of Town streets for electric utility 
purposes····is.,benefici•f for the Town and ordering that the question of 

, -'approval of the_ frcmchis• by .. the voters be placed on the March 10, 2015 
<'. ·s.. ... IJot '·. · \ · 
~ --- J 

'-' 
V ' T 

Town Attorney Goodwin a<:Jvised that the Council passed a resolution to call an election 
for November ~h. 2U14 for the voters to approve a new APS Franchise. She advised that 
she and Town staf( do.n6t know exactly what happened but the question did not get on 
the November 4 , 2~14 ballot. Town Attorney Goodwin did advise that the Town did 
everything required ()f it. 

Town Attorney Goodwin stated there will be a Special Election on March 10, 2015, for 
which the Town of Quartzsite will not be financially responsible at all and the franchise 
question will be on that ballot. 

The Mayor asked Town Attorney Goodwin questions regarding why the Town needs an 
APS Franchise. 

Page 5 of 12 
102814 Quarwite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



Town Attorney Goodwin explained the franchise concept is in the Constitution and in the 
statutes. She stated a utility franchise governs the use of the Town's rights-of-way and 
the utilities pay for that use through a franchise, which is required to be approved by the 
voters. Town Attorney Goodwin said APS uses the Town's rights-of-way and it pays for 
that use through a franchise which governs that use, such as when APS has to pay for 
relocating facilities and when the Town has to pay for relocating facilities. She further 
stated a franchise sets forth the franchise fee. 

The Mayor asked what motion is necessary to approve the franc,nise . 
... ~ . 

/'- . ' 

Town Attorney Goodwin explained the motion is to approve,, the same resolution that the 
Council previously approved and to set the new election JL)r M_r~u'Ch 10, 2015. 

,·· "'\.r ... · . 
.... _ .... . 

Council Member Orgeron moved to adopt a resqJulion .~eemin'Q .. that a franchise with 
APS is beneficial for the Town and ordering tflalthe question··Qf approval of the 
franchise by the voters be placed on the Match 10, 2015 ballot. ·eounciLMember 
Kelley seconded the motion. The vote wa$-tln~ni~~us. ' ;rvlotion Passed. · .. -

-...... . ~- .. '"--., . ~~/' '- -·. 

7. TAX COLLECTION EFFORTS - DiscussioQ aQd possible action to change 
the sales tax collection met.-.o~ currently us~ by the Town of Quartzsite. 

'· .' •,.. ..... .•... 
-t' · • . ,. 

The Council discussed the Town's ta}{,'i:J·u<ti~or and issues ~ith·the auditor's processes 
and fees ... ···-,. ·.··· · J • . . ~ . / 

.:· · ; 
•• .. -. ·' ... ~ '"'t -~. • • • ---· 

Mr. Ronal Coleman arrj.ved, set up his P~;werfloint presentation and introduced himself 
as a privilege tax ~.btditor- for, the Town of quartzsite'. He advised that he works for 
REDW and does ~Udifs in Ariz~na, California·;.;Minnesota and Virginia. 

• ... • 1 ' \ - _,.,- •· 
·,_ . -~ i ; . . 

• .·· i' 

Mr. Coleman e_~plained that startin9 January ~t, 2015 there will be major changes in the 
way businesS~$. do th~ir tax-es. High-lights. of his presentation follow . 

.,,- . . . - ... _ ... \ •, ·. -,. 
~ ... _. . ...... · 

The original objective ·o~ the Gov~rnofwas to automate, putting everything on line . 
. · ., ' ... 
.. , -,.... . \• ;. 

On Januarr 1, 2015, ta~ payer< licenses will have to be renewed every year and 
everything Wil~have to be ~ohe on-line. 

' .. ' 

There will no longer· be' any city auditors; they will be state auditors. Mr. Coleman 
advised that he is ~ipil1g right now to be a certified state auditor with a state number, 
just like an employee of the Arizona Department of Revenue (AZ DOR). 

There will now be non-taxable contracting. 

The TPT Simplification Issues Hotline phone number is 602-542-5027. 

Everyone currently licensed with the AZ DOR will need to update the license if anything 
is changed such as the owner or location. This may require an extra fee. 

Page 6 of12 
1 02814 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



There will be a data bank- all holdings by an owner will be done in one audit. 

When filing for a license, one must report all the locations of all the businesses the filer 
owns. 

There will be standardized business codes. 

There will be a rate table organized in alphabetical order. 

There will be no general code for deductions. There are over /250-~es. 
·' ,' .· ~ 

The website www.azdor.gov will have a list of standardiz~CQ_des . 
.--•' . . ' ···., .. 

The Arizona DOR will be the single source of all a_udits.>-.~tand~l'djzed audit letters will 
be generated from the State of Arizona. _.: · ··· ··· ' ·.,· 

·.,_ 

There is a new category of contractors caYed .Non-Co~tractors . Non~C-ontradors are 
not taxable. Non-Contractors work directly for a ·pr:pPe.~/~wn~r. · 

''·~; .:· <. 
They perform maintenance, repair and.replacement ol·~~xis~ing property; they do not pay 
tax and do not need a license or a bonc:t Th.~re is no repS(ttng for Non-Contractors. 

1\ ·.·---~.... . . '· .. ··,,_ . - ·"' 
' · ~, I 

The key to the definition of a Non-Contractorls -t}lahme is d9tng maintenance, repair, or 
replacement of existing property. \ : / . . ··---.. . - · ..... ' 

A Contractor is still /sY~~ny~ous with th~\word Build~r. If you modify or change the 
existing property y6.u a(e contracting. If you:ad9 a fence you are contracting and the 
work is taxable. If you· .pre fixing the fence, this is non-contracting and is not taxable. 

·-· ... . . "·.., __ . , _,./ .. ·. · .... ' · :·. : . ~ ·... . .. :'. ' 

The Mayor· st~ted the Council had -lts·-own questions and concerns about the past 
. - ·--... __ . ' ", · .. 

process~ . · ---- -~· ·. .. . ~\. . ~. -. 
.. ·' ·. ' ·,~ 

,/ ' '< . . 

Counclf·.Member Scott stated she would like to see itemized invoices. 
-~ , \ ~-

' · \ 

Mr. Colema'n-responded that itemized billing is available, from as far back as requested. 
·,,, ' ,I 

The Mayor asked·who .cli~oses who gets audited. 
"".;·. 

Mr. Coleman stated ·fle can determine who should be audited based on the tax they 
pay. 

The Mayor asked what percentage of the audits that Mr. Coleman performs result in a 
refund to the tax payer. 

Mr. Coleman stated most of the audits he does end up in assessments. 

Page 7 of 12 
102814 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



Mr. Coleman spoke regarding his choices, noticing mistakes and the indications that the 
tax payer does not know what they are doing. 

Council Member Kelley stated a lot of money is paid to Mr. Coleman. She asked that 
the last six months billings be explained. 

Council Member Orgeron asked about the auditor's high cost and stated that he has no 
clue what the Town is getting for their money. 

The Town Manager advised that when a tax payer owes the,Towri;Jhe Town Manager 
is advised by the tax auditor. ·· 

·' . 
___ ... ~-:J··· < ..... : . 

Council Member Orgeron stated an itemized bill is imp~·nt. ·,_., 
_,~,~·/ · . ·-. ' · ·: ; __ . · ... , _,_ 

Vice Mayor Jewitt stated the Council wants to ~nowWhat the ToWn, is .paying for with 
$12,000 invoices. ·' . · 

.:·:· ·~~ .. 
;~ ... --.. _. -, 

Mr. Coleman stated he has performed some large. €1ildits-~nd . .large assessments. 
· ~ . ·.,· _ .· . • 

Council Member Orgeron asked for ~n .itemized bill f~·~-t~e ·l~st twelve months. 
'\\ ':. -~ ·_: ... ~ " '·-, __ ·:.:~ _-, ___ ' , ,.. 

Mr. Coleman advised he will have his 6pmp~ny -s~nd an item!za{list to the Council. 
·. . ·· .... . . 

The Mayor asked if refunds go to the T ow(l.~ . ,/~: . · · .. :. · · 
.· . ; ·· ·- . .... ....... ~' _:-:· ... .... 

Mr. Coleman advised.·tt1.af th~ Town has · .. thirty days' to refund monies without being 
charged interest. .. -:·· · -... · .. · 

., . j . .· 

Mr. Coleman ad_vised ite~lzed 'in~ice-s for the; last twelve months will be forthcoming . 
. r:" ~- . . . " , , _ ... ' •• •· . ... 

Mr. Co!efuan advls~ tha~ h~ 'hilS assessed close to a million dollars this year and so he 
doe~nJt think he has ch~rged that. much. 

-~· ·- · .. ·...: .. _ . \ r 

Town MiiA~ger Miller ask~ what information can be passed along to Council as it is 
confidential>·- : · · .. _ .-. .. 
Mr. Coleman ad'v~ _tttat tax payer's names, addresses and tax numbers cannot be 
disclosed. Only doll~r amounts may be disclosed. 

The Mayor stated the Council is concerned that the Town is losing money through the 
auditing process. 

The Town Manager will provide an update of the assessed dollar amounts. Town 
Manager Miller stated the difficulty arises in trying to list what has actually been 
collected on the assessments. 

Page 8 of12 
102814 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



The Mayor advised Mr. Coleman that if the tax payers are not going to pay the Town 
any more money as a result of Mr. Coleman's audits, the Town probably does not want 
to continue its relationship with him. 

Vice Mayor Jewitt stated the Town needs the tax income. 

The Mayor said Mr. Coleman may be refunding more than the Town is collecting. 

Council Member Orgeron noted once the past year of itemized__.--statements have been 
reviewed, the Council will have a lot more information. ,.-· - --

_ .. -"·- .. 
The Mayor asked how soon such a modified report could.~ R~6duced . 

. _,- •. "' ... ~· : 
'. . 

Mr. Coleman said probably by Friday. He explaine~ lhe ~cords ·exist, they just need to 
be compiled. ,/ ····· -. · "--.. ... · 

. '" . / . ' ·,.· : 

Council Member Scott asked the Mayor if h~·w.as going t~l direct to have'~he matter put 
on the agenda with the information for the next m~tin~_.(Jfld the Mayor sald yes. 

', ,, .. 
... ,": ' 

The Mayor thanked Mr. Coleman, a~:;~d _then Mr. Cole~ri·~~ft the podium to pack up his 
materials. \. .· ... '·,"_- · · 

Council Member Orgeron moved ~6 . --~pprove check m~tnber 38088 and Council 
Member Crooks seconded the motion. The v6te·was ·imatiimous. Motion Passed. 

\1, J.·_ ,· ...... ... __ 
; ··_, 

Council Member Orgeron stated, for clarity;.that the next agenda item regarding the tax 
information will iny!u(fe -t.he collection proces~· what has been collected and what is still 
outstanding. · '·, _ · )_ _ · ., . 

s. EXJ:C\JJt_~r:- sess·IQ.N · .. 
. . .. · .. ·.. ..... .. ·, 

• An executive 'Session Jn,t_rsuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(4) for discussion or 
·1:;onsultation with the Town.Attorney in order to consider its position and 
irl's~ruct the Town·Attorn~y regarding the Town's position regarding 
ame~ments to a fower Purchase Agreement for Wastewater Project with 
SunEd1s_on Origin~tion1, LLC that are the subject of negotiations. 

'· .. ·. .· ' ' / 

• An executiv~ session pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(7) for discussions 
or consultations with designated representatives of the Town in order to 
consider its position and instruct its representatives regarding 
negotiations for the purchase, sale or lease of real property located at 560 
Coyote Street, Quartzsite, AZ (APN 306-18-001A). 

The Mayor advised that Council Member Orgeron will recuse himself for the second 
executive session item which is regarding Ed Options school facility. 

Council Member Scott excused herself from the meeting at 8:37p.m. 

Page 9 of12 
I 02814 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



ADJOURN TO EXECUTIVE SESSION - 8:38 p.m. 

Council Member Orgeron moved to adjourn to executive session at 8:38 p.m. and 
Council Member Kelley seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion 
Passed. 

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION - 9:21 p.m. 

The Mayor called the regular session of the Common Council ba~k to order at 9:21 p.m. 
/ ' . 

ROLL CALL: 

Present: Mayor Foster, Vice Mayor Jewitt, Council M_etnber'~elley, Council Member 
Crooks, Council Member Orgeron, Council Member . .Timberlake. ·,_< . 
Absent: Council Member Scott. -- ~- ' · -··;·:. ' · 

COMMUNICATIONS: 
'• . ,, . 

Announcements and Reports from the MAv~:on current eve~ts. 
..,_ ·. , . . 

9. 

None \ . . . :· 
~ .. 

10. Announcements and Reports fr~m-.the ,COUNCIL qn current events. 
\. ~- / .. ~· ' ... ·,~ - , • ... 

Council Member Kelley.-Stated ~he would li%e·'t6 see ~~,:ry~ne Friday night over on Boo-,. -- - . ·. . . 
Lavard (a.k.a. QuaUJtail) tO'-see Puff the M~.ic Dragon, an eight-foot fire-breathing 
dragon with smoke( She said ttte: dragon wm·w near the airplanes. Council Member 
Kelley suggested'·arrival around 5~00 p.m. (sta·tt$ at 4:30p.m.) . There will be a judging 
of children's ~stumes, 'ca_ndy ·~on~}'-Boo-.Lavatd and there will be a haunted house at 
the Town Haft. .· ·· ''. ~ -,_ · ·-..... · · 

. ~~ ---- ' . . -. . ' . · .. 

Coul)cii"M~mber Timberlake ad\~i~~d that if any businesses or individuals want to 
part1dp~e in the Halloween evenfa,nd have not yet signed up, call Rain and she will get 
a table for.:you.. ,. .: 

'·, .. 

" ! 11. ReportS· from the .TOWN MANAGER to the Council. 
,, ,/ . · .... , .. 

Town Manager Miller gave a brief history of the Town's exploration of the possibility of 
employing duckweed as part of the Town's wastewater treatment system. Mr. Paul 
Skillicorn of Agriquatics, USA made a very interesting proposal to the Council and the 
attending audience regarding a duckweed process for bio-filtering the Town's 
wastewater. It would be a green expansion to the current wastewater treatment plant. 
The proposal was very well received. The technology presented was very interesting 
and after the presentation, the request from Council was to provide them with a 
proposal so that it could start looking at it seriously. 

Page 10 of12 
102814 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



Town Manager Miller reported he last met with representatives from the Alma Energy 
Group and GE last week. The representatives advised Mr. Miller that they do not think 
they will be able to meet the Town's timetables. They believe their technology will not 
be well received by the State of Arizona and that they will need to do pilot projects first. 
They are looking at a three to five year plan before they can get a pilot program going, 
so they don't think they will be able to meet the Town's capacity demand. 

Town Manager Miller read aloud a letter from Lila Garza of the Alma Energy Group 
dated October 27, 2014. The letter explained that Agriquatics U§)A and Alma Energy 
Group addressed the following points when preparing to prese,nt a pr~liminary proposal 
for a GE/Agriquatics USA wastewater project in Quartzsite./·~- . · · 

.. - -~- · : '\'~.: •. 

• The Town's i_mmediate wastewater ~eeds rela~.d ~o 'CQ~ac~ty. 
• Current funding sources for expansion of . .the ex~trng wa~~ewater treatment 

plant project. /..-' ·· · ·· · · · ·. "\ . : . 

• Allocation or re-commissioning of UsOA grant {lOt including ihan/allqcation. 
• Current time restraints to start the~as~ew~ter pJant expansion.' . 
• Current Town financial loan obligations·l~ mylt~plt:dunding sources. 
• Potential restraints from the Arizona Depa'rtQ'le.nt of Environmental Quality. 

~ ·., •,;~ . - ' ~., 

The letter advised that the group is n~ i:ri_a pq_sition to r~~e·.c;tpproval from the 
Arizona Department of Environmental Quality_before the Town'~ need to commence 
construction April 2015. The group thari~ed the;Towh for itsJriterest 

4- - · - ~ ..... \ · ·., . ....... ) .·· •• • • • .. :..... .. • ..... · . . .. ·=··- - ~-- . 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM CITIZENS 
\ . ..... . . . 

Sally Ford publiefy .. __thanked \Skylor Miller,'\carol Kelley, Mike Jewitt and Monica 
Timberlake for attendlhg ih~ ~pr-eci~tion nigtjt for Xavier Frausto. She said it was fun 
and attendees had a goOd.Jir'rie~- ...... ·._ ·· · ·: · 

.~,~·· ' ~., . ·- .... . 
," -. . -..... __ ', .·_. ·. 

Elmer ,L ondon adVised ~e w~nted tp comment on the fish thing. He stated his 
impre$_s·ion was that the._present~r was telling the Town that he was going to make a lot 
of money and was going 'to give tt;Je town a little bit of it. 

'· \ . ' \ ~ . "· .. 
Pam Kasky, a, Quartzsite tesident, advised that she has been working out at the Food 
Bank since the·~ring . . ~e and several other people have decided they want to help 
the Food Bank by·-tJaving a Soup and Chowder Festival at the Q.I.A. on the day of the 
Christmas parade from ·3:00 p.m. - 5:30 p.m. There will be a contest to see which soup 
or chowder tastes the best. There will be a first, second and third prize. Children under 
six may attend for free; others will be charged a $5.00 fee. Pam Kasky asked that 
everyone attend the Soup and Chowder Festival. 

Bruce Swart, Pastor of the Assembly of God Church in Quartzsite, spoke regarding the 
Church sponsored fall festival held last Saturday for the third year. Pastor Bruce noted 
there were thirty to forty people in attendance. There were families with children that 
had a great time. He said Carla Price asked him to thank: the Roadrunner Market, the 

Page 11 of12 
102814 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



General Store, Walmart, Yesenia Jackson, Monica Timberlake, Carolyn Henshaw and 
Carol Kelley for their contributions and making it such a success. 

Pastor Bruce advised there are plans for December 19, 2014, at the Community Center 
from 3:00 p.m. - 6:00 p.m., for a Christmas Party which will be open to the entire 
community. 

Pastor Bruce announced himself as the reappointed member and Chairman of the 
Cemetery Board and advised that this Saturday there will be a Walk with the Past from 
1:00 p.m. - 3:00 p.m. honoring military personnel. It is a fr~'eveot. He thanked and 
credited Dinice Ross for her great job and hard work on putting the 'walk with the Past 
together. , / · 

ADJOURNMENT: 9:34 p.m. ... ·· ·;;:_ ..· ·-~, 
"',..·' _ ....... . _ 

Vice Mayor Jewitt moved to adjourn and C~~ncil ~ember Kell~ secopded the 
motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion Pa•stki. '-. --, .. ... . : -. 

CERTIFICATION: 
· •. ·. · ... '\ -

I hereby certify that the foregoing m,inutes are a,Jrue ar)d correct copy of the 
minutes of the Regular Meeting of Oct~be-t _~a. 2014, of th~'TOvtn· Council of Quartzsite, 
Arizona, held on October 28, 2014. ., ···-..:. .i 

'. . " - ~ 

I further certify that the meeting was d~!y cat~ and held and that a quorum was 
" " ' / " present. _.,. --· . ·-. <· -' 

DATED this 1.2N'i day of November 2014 
... . '· ·. 

__ .... 
·' · ' 

/ 

On b~h$tf of the Commbn Counci'L 
', ', . .: 
~- ~ .... ,. 

Approved: ·, ., 
• . . -.. 

~~:_ 

Ed Foster, Mayor ' 

Tina M. Abriani, Town Clerk 

Page 12 of12 
102814 Quart7site Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



MINUTES 
TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 14,2014,7:00 PM 

AMENDED 
CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 p.m. 

INVOCATION: None 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Council Member Kelley led the.¢edge: . 

ROLL CALL: 
Present: Mayor Foster, Vice Mayor Jewitt, Council Member Kelley. ··council Member 
Crooks, Council Member Orgeron, Council Member Scot( Councii'M9rQber Timberlake. 

. '· '• 

STAFF PRESENT: Skylor Miller, Town Manager; Susan Goodwin, Town Attorney; Tina 
Abriani, Town Clerk .. · · 

APPROVAUAMENDMENT OF AGENDA: 

Vice Mayor Jewitt moved to approve the agenda as presented .and Council Member 
Crooks seconded the motion. 

Council Member Scott pu.IJed. check #38047 and page 4 of the minutes. 
/ . 

Council Member Kel~y· secoh~ed the amended motion. The vote was unanimous. 
Motion Passed. · 

PRESENTATIONS; PROCLAMATIONS: 

1. PRESENTATION. - Award,.tO J:Je presented to Sergeant Frausto for his twenty 
years of public safety·servi.ce k)'the Town of Quartzsite. 

Town Manager Miller presented an award, on behalf of the Town, to Sergeant Frausto 
for twenty years of dedicated and faithful service to the community. The Mayor 
congratulated Sergeant Frausto. The audience gave a standing ovation. 

Sergeant Frausto said it has been a ride the last twenty years, up and down; but, the 
main reason he stayed here is because of the people. He said he hopes to continue for 
more years serving the lovely people of Quartzsite and the Council. 

2. PROCLAMATION- World Food Day, October 16,2014. 

The Mayor read the Proclamation announcing October 16, 2014 as World Food Day 
recognized by the Town of Quartzsite. 

Page 1 of7 
101414 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting AMENDED Minutes 



Council Member Kelley spoke about the minimal supplies she has to give to the hungry 

The Mayor spoke regarding the lack of State assistance in helping to feed the people. 
He asked that citizens contribute to the Food Bank box here at the Town Hall. 

3. PROCLAMATION- Arizona Cities & Towns Week, October 19-25, 2014. 

The Mayor read the Proclamation announcing Arizona Cities & Towns Week, October 
19-25, 2014, recognized by the Town of Quartzsite. 

CONSENT AGENDA: 

Council Member Orgeron moved to approve the Consent Agenda as amended. 
Council Member Timberlake seconded the ft10tion. The vote was unanimous. 
Motion Passed. 

4·a. LEDGER OF ACCOUNTS PAID- Cotls~dar app~oval of check series 38001· 
• I • 

38050, totaling $136,943.28. · 

Council Member Scott pulled check ·#38047 made o~t·tp Ward Law Offices, PLLC. She 
asked for a copy of the invoice to knoW what time peri(Xj ·the payment covers and for 
what cases. ' · 

Town Manager Miller advised the check ~$ f~r-.the -~~rney's standard flat rate monthly 
fee. · · · · 

Council Member Scott moved to approv~ .pheck #38047 and Vice Mayor Jewitt 
seconded the motion. The votEnvas unanimou~r· Motion Passed. 

Town Mar:~ager Miller stated he will provide Council with a copy of the invoice for check 
#38047. 

4-b.' MIN(n:es - Consider approval of the minutes of the Regular Meeting of 
September 23, 2014. 

Council Membe( ~cott noted a typographical error in the minutes; after number five, the 
third paragraph, the last line: "She said likes the cemetery a lot." 

The Council decided· to direct staff to correct the minutes to reflect what the speaker of 
the sentence actually said and approve it at the next meeting. 

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS: 

5. OPENING OF SLURRY SEAL BIDS - Opening of bids received for Slurry Seal 
services for Fiscal Year 2014-2015. 

Page 2 of7 
101414 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting AMENDED Minutes 



Town Manager Miller opened the one and only bid received by T & C Seal Coating, 
Incorporated. He noted: Cerfrtificate complete, addendum complete and the bidder 
provided the following price: 

• Type Ill Slurry Seal, unit price $1.39 
• Open Grad Slurry Seal, $1 .90 
• Combined Price, $3.29 

The Town Manager explained there was no action to be taken on the agenda item 
because the opened bid will next be reviewed by Town staff to determine if there will be 
a formal recommendation to Council at the next meeting. 

6. BOARD APPOINTMENT - Consider the appointment of one regular member to 
the Hi Jolly Cemetery Board with a tenn ending· November 2017. 

The Mayor stated Carol "Lynn" Stimson is to··be consi(:lered to replace resigned Kay 
Mooring on the Hi Jolly Cemetery Board. -· ·. · '· 

Ms. Stimson stated when she was before the Couhcifat the last meeting, she did say 
that she likes the Cemetery. She adyis_~d that she really likes the Cemetery. She visits 
as her husband is buried there and . stie would really enjoy seeing the future of the 
Cemetery and what is being done to it. .'She noted she clea·n$ up when she visits. 

Scott stated she is glad that Ms. Stimson Is stili intereSted-and knows she will be a go
getter. 

Vice Mayor Jewitt moved to approve the admis.sion of Lynn Stimson to the Hi Jolly 
Cemetery Board effective November 1, 2014 ~nd to expire 2017. Council Member 
Orgeron seconded the cqmpleted motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion Passed. 

7. SUPPORT FOR NON-PROFIT APPLICANTS FROM THE TOWN ECONOMIC 
OU~ACH FUND~ D,iscussion and possible action to approve Accountability 
tont(&C.~ with the Historical Society in the amount of $3,000, the Senior 
Center· ··>the amount of $3,000 and the Business Chamber in the amount of 

I· ' 

$2,200 ~recommended by the Health and Development Services Board 
regarding award of t~e· 2014 Town Economic Outreach Funds. 

Council Member Timperlake asked Town Manager Miller about a Board Member being 
on the Board and reeeiving Town funds. 

Town Manager Miller spoke about looking for new volunteers for the Board or looking to 
modify the Town Code to accommodate a broader set of volunteers. He advised that 
he does not think the recommendation decision reached by the Health and 
Development Services Board was impacted by the eligibility of the person in question. 
(Sue MacCracken of the Senior Center) 

Page3 of7 
101414 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting AMENDED Minutes 



Discussion took place regarding adhering to the Town Code and picking and choosing 
parts of the Town Code to follow. 

Town Manager Miller stated the Town Code prohibits one from being a member of an 
organization that receives funding through the grant process for a period of one year 
before and one year after one leaves the organization. 

Town Manager Miller stated there is currently one member of the Health and 
Development Services Board that could potentially receive fu!"}ding tonight; however, 
she abstained from all discussion and did not take part in the v_.ole.-

Council Member Orgeron stated he was under the impre.,i~n th~t the Town funds were 
going to be opened up to all non-profits. He stated it ~s not advertised and the other 
non-profits did not know the funds were available. 

~· 

Town Manager Miller explained that during the Health and Development .. Se_rvi9~s Board 
meeting, creating an application process and advertising the funds' aval}ability was 
discussed. 

Council Member Crooks moved to open the item to public discussion and Vice Mayor 
Jewitt seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion Passed. 

Kay Mooring, local resident and member of one of the receiving groups, the Quartzsite 
Historical Society, spoke regarding the Historical Society's compliance with the 
requirements by the Town_furthe funding. 

Council Member gro~ks suggested the possibility of tabling the item. 

Sally Ford, Chairman of-ttJe Health: and Oev~lopment Services Board, spoke regarding 
the Town Co(je as it related to .:the Town'.sJunds for non-profits. She suggested a new 
start next year advertising so that-all non-profits may become aware of the availability of 
Town funds; but, this year to approve· the recommendations made by the Health and 
Development Services Board. Sl)~-'does not want the groups that have abided by the 
rules throughout the year to be penalized by not receiving the funds. 

Council Member Orgeron suggested tabling the item until three more requests for funds 
from non-profits are received. He stated the funds could then be awarded. 
Ms. Ford asked how there can be an award made to any non-profit organization that 
had not submitted quarterly reports for the past year. 

Discussion continued regarding the Town Code, the Health and Development Board 
Member that is on the Board of the Senior Center, advertising the availability of funds 
and award monies. 

Elmer London had two points to share. One, he didn't see anything in the Board's 
directions that they have to go out and solicit. Two, is the Board prepared to finance 
something like that? He noted with more applicants they will receive less. 

Page 4 of7 
I 01414 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting AMENDED Minutes 



Shanana Rain Golden Bear, President of Proud Neighbors, spoke about it being a good 
thing to let the non-profits know that there are Town funds available. 

The Mayor stated he thinks it is late to start trying to change the rules for the process; 
the process has seen its course and he thinks it is time to make the move on it. He 
stated some good discussion took place and there are some things to be put on the 
agenda to change. 

The Mayor closed the public discussion. 

Council Member Crooks asked Town Manager Miller how· many meetings of the Health 
and Development Services Board have taken place since-he has been on staff. 
Town Manager Miller replied, one in September. Coqricil Member Crooks asked how 
there could be a deadline without a board. Towl') ,-f.Aanager Miller advised the applicants 
had turned in their reports to the front desk of thS:-town all. 

Town Manager Miller stated he has several recorrtmendation_s to clean the process up 
moving forward for following years. He said what tf:tEf Council decides to do tonight is 
their discretion, of course. 

Council Member Timberlake asked tht:t TO\'ffl Manager how_ loi)Q/ it would take to make 
an amendment to the Town Code. · · · 

The Mayor stated thirty day$ after the vote·of.Council it)~, amendment would take effect. 
;' ·: . . ' . ·' 

Town Attorney GqodWin advised she does f1<)t think the fact that an ineligible person 
was appointed to the board invaljcl~tes the actip~·making the recommendation. 

Council MernberScott asked Town Attorney Goodwin if the Council could move forward 
because the Board Member basically recused herself and was not involved in the 
process. Council Mem.btar Scott s~ted the Council will clean up the Town Code. The 
Town Attorney said yes. 

Vice May6f.'.: Je.witt m~~·d to approve the recommendation of the Health & 
Development S@r\/i~es ~~rd regarding disbursements to the Historical Society, the 
Senior Center an'd Jti~.J~psiness Chamber of Commerce subject for this year, for they all 
must do their quarte,rfy/ reporting; if they fail to report, they will be ineligible next year. 
Council Member Kelley seconded the motion. The vote was five ayes: Council 
Member Kelley, Mayor Foster, Vice Mayor Jewitt, Council Member Scott and Council 
Member Timberlake; two nays: Council Member Crooks and Council Member Orgeron. 
Motion Passed. 

COMMUNICATIONS: 

8. Announcement of the November 12, 2014 Town Council Meeting. 

Page 5 of7 
I 01414 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting AMENDED Minutes 



The Mayor announced that the first regular Council Meeting would be November 11 , 
2014, Veteran's Day. The Town Code provides that the meeting be scheduled for the 
next day. The meeting will be held on November 12, 2014. 

9. Announcements and Reports from the MAYOR on current events. 

see above, Item #8 

10. Announcements and Reports from the COUNCIL on current events. 

Council Member Scott announced she is still getting a lot of complaints about the transit 
system. She directed the matter be put on the next regularly $chedule meeting's 
agenda. She asked that the schedule, hours and ridership last year at this time and this 
year now. 

Council Member Timberlake asked that there t;le~some r~commendations on a 
modification of the Town_ Code regarding wh~rl and ca~npt serve on boards on the 
agenda of the next meet1ng. · 

Council Member Timberlake spoke ~bout the Hallowe8Q ·Celebration. Parents and 
community members, with or withouttheirch_ildren, are a~Sd,to go to the Community 
Center at 4:30p.m. on Halloween. There will" be _hot dogs for the children, a costume 
contest between 5:00 p.m. and 5:30 p.m:;. 5:30 p.nt trick or treating will begin at the 
Community Center and end at the Town Hall. /The Haunted House at Town Hall will 
open at 6:00 p.m. 

Council Member Kelley stated ·til volunteer from the food bank has donated a fire 
breathing dragon. Therewill be fire from the dragon if there is an approval from the Fire 
Department, otherwise, th.ere wiU b~ npise from.the dragon. Council Member Kelley 
advised Tef!Y Frausto don'atect·the hotdogs for the event. 

11. fieports from th.e TOWN MANAGER to the Council. 

Town Manager Miller publicly recognized Town Attorney Susan Goodwin's inclusion in 
the 2015 Editton,pf Best L~v/yers in America for her work in the practice area of 
municipal law, which includes all forms of political subdivisions including cities, towns 
and special taxing .districts. 

''l!r!if 
t:=• 

Town Manager Miller provided an update on the progress of the Quail Trail Well 
rehabilitation. 

Town Manager Miller advised that through the Chief of Police review process, the panel 
and he made a recommendation to Council to hire Mr. Lee Alirez and the Council did 
unanimously approve his contract. Unfortunately, Mr. Alirez was offered another 
position closer to family and with a higher salary. The process was immediately started 
back up and three applicants will be reviewed Wednesday, October 15, 2014. 

Page 6 of 7 
101414 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting AMENDED Minutes 



COMMUNICATIONS FROM CITIZENS 

Sally Ford spoke of the Town hosting a public party to honor Sergeant Xavier Frausto 
for all he has done. 

Pam Kasky, resident of Quartzsite, spoke regarding a fundraiser for the Food Bank. On 
the day of the Christmas Parade at the Q.I.A., from 3:00p.m. to 5:30 p.m., there will be 
a Soup and Chowder Festival. 

Shanana Rain Golden Bear asked that everyone participat~ !.n th~ Halloween event. 
Everyone may park at the Town Hall, the Community Cen~ef, or along East Quail Trail , 
much like a parade. She thanked Council Member .. 'f<eUey and Council Member 
Timberlake and the Town Manager Miller for all their heJt>.: 

Suellen Pennington, from the First Assembly of God with Pastor .. eruce, thanked 
everyone for all the support of the Spaghetti Dinner held on October 4,. 20.14. Ms. 
Pennington invited everyone, including children, to go to the Communjt~/:Center on 
October 25, 2014, a Saturday, between 1:00 p.m. and 4:00p.m., for a lot ·at games, a 
lot of food that will be available and a special puppet show. 

ADJOURNMENT: 8:20 p.m. 

Vice Mayor Jewitt moved to adjourn and Council Member Kelley seconded the 
motion. 

CERTIFICATION: 
' 

I hereby certify that t~ f~oirnfminutes,are a true and correct copy of the minutes 
of the Regul~r Meeting ofOcto~er 1-4,20141 of the Town Council of Quartzsite, Arizona, 
held on.October 14, 2014. 

I further certify that the. meeting~s duly called and held and that a quorum was 
present. ·. , 

DATED this 12th day of N·ovember 2014 

Tina M. Abriani, Town Clerk 

On behalf of the Common Council 

Approved: 

Ed Foster, Mayor 

Page 7 of7 
101414 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting AMENDED Minutes 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Wednesday, November 12, 2014 

Agenda Item #6 

Summary: 

Consider the appointment of David Collier to the Planning and Zoning 
Commission with a term to expire March 1, 2015. 

The Planning and Zoning Commission serves to advise the Town 
Council on Planning and Zoning matters; to recommend a General 
Plan and amendments; to annually review General Plan progress; 
and to initiate updates to the Town's Zoning Map and Zoning Code. 

Member terms are for a period of three years, with the terms 
staggered such that the terms of no more than three members shall 
expire in any one year. 

Currently, five (5) seats are filled. This is a seven (7} member 
commission. 

Responsible Person: Sklyor Miller, Town Manager 

Attachment: • Letter of resignation from Norman Simpson. 

Action Requested: 

• Volunteer Interest Statement for the Planning and Zoning 
Commission from David Collier. 

.. Planning and Zoning Commission member roster. 

Motion to appoint David Collier to the Planning and Zoning 
Commission, with a term to expire March 1, 2015. 



Norman K. Simpson 
490 N. Moon Mountain Avenue, P.O. Box 710 

Quartzsite, Arizona 85346 
928-575-6708 

November 4, 2014 

Mr. Skylor Miller, Town Manager 
Town of Quartzsite, Arizona 

RECEIVED 
NOV~2014 

TOWN OF QUAATZSITC 

Thank you for the opportunity of serving the Town of Quartzsite as Chairman of 
the Planning and Zoning Commission during the review and updating process for 
the General Plan and beyond. 

It has been my pleasure to serve with the current Commissioners and Town staff. 
I believe that they represent a solid foundation for the continuation of the 
Commission. 

Due to my election to the Town Council of the Town of Quartzsite I hereby 
request that you accept my resignation from the Town of Quartzsite Planning and 
Zoning Commission to become effective before November 12, 2014. 

Thank you again for the opportunity to serve the people of the Town of 
Quartzsite, Arizona. 

Respectfully submitted; 

an K. Simpson, Chairman, P&Z Commission 



Volunteer Interest Statement 

. 
• 

' 

TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 
POBOX2812 

QUARTZSITE, AZ 85346 
928-927-43,3 

Office use onlyt · Date Received:------ DateExp: ___ _ 

Copies To: ____________ _ 

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT NEAUY 

atntllct Phone Number: 

.s. CIIIMn llaldent.u.n: -J§:s _No 

Ate you . ltei'IICI to vote In L8 P1z County: ~YES _NO 

PNsent Employment/Position H•ld (Optional): ~fJ~jl&l -
,Addntst/tOntlct Numbir of Employer:~.....,._~ 

~~ 



I am hrterested in servfna on~ (Circle All That Apply) 

Municipal Library Board Park & Recreation Board Personnel Advisory Board 

Cemetery Board Board of Adjustment ~~ning and~ 
Municipal Property Corporation Health & Development Services Board 

Municipal Utility Administrative Committee Vendor/Swap Meet/RV Park Municipal Board 

Public Safety Retirement Board Other: ---------

Please describe why you would like to sever on the board, commission, etc.?: IJ~ ~~ te ~-x:J 
, tJ kz/Qscr~ t2Qet. _3oy~ Ml> h~¥--ttu;r op~Tilurry rv bq,pfheC[bi>J)t AxJb /,!Jrnu!J :fMf'<:J 

Do m~ 
What do you think you can contribute to the public by s1!rvl111 on this board, commission, etc.?: 

;£ hAuf:3 G?LbJ¢£= Tf.J,. J&lt&l"-:c k.?D ~ Wfn r~ 
A:f2ms fl her4? =fxJL2 !lt<W 86 t<2QLkT I I 040 /bd'-. 

Are you available to attend early momlnc meetings? .){_ Y'i.S _NO 

Are you available to attend lunch meettnp? X-YES _NO 

Are there any days of the week you are unavailable to attend meetlnss? 

~ 'f;etA;s ~ 6111{X-25yiD {J;;;f:z IJI)e; pe 1 
111y 1)1Y1&.?---· 

All boards and commissions, etc. are subject to disclosure of conflicts of Interest. 

For more Information concerning boards, commissions, etc., ~I contact the Quartzsite Town Hall 0 928-927· 

4333. 



DENNIS KUEHL 

JIM MURPHY 

JESSE HEARNE 

Vacant 

Vacant 

TERRY FRAUSTO 

DENNIS DOLE 

ROSTER 

OF THE 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

MEMBERS 

03101113-3 Years- Renews 03/01/16 

03101/13-3 Years- Renews 03/01116 

03/01113-3 Years -Renews 03/01116 

03/01/13 - 2 Years -Renews 03/01/15 

01101/14- 1 Year -Renews 03/01/15 

01/01114 -3 Years - Renews 03/01/17 

01101114 -3 Years -Renews 03101117 

Revised 11/ 05/2014 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Wednesday, November 12, 2014 

Agenda Item #7 

Summary: 

Discussion and possible approval of check #38092 for $250, payable to 
Town of Payson, for the Quartzsite Police Department's annual fee to 
participate in the U.S. Department of Defense 1033 Program. 

The 1033 Program (formerly the 1208 Program) permits the Secretary 
of Defense to transfer, without charge, excess U.S. Department of 
Defense (DoD) personal property (supplies and equipment to state and 
local law enforcement agencies (LEAs). 

The 1033 Program has allowed law enforcement agencies to acquire 
vehicles, weapons, computer equipment, fingerprint equipment, night 
·vision equipment, radios and televisions, first aid equipment, tents and 
sleeping bags, photographic equipment and more. 

Responsible Person: Council Member Orgeron requested this information. 

Attachment: • Invoice from the town of Payson for the annual fee for the 1033 

Action Requested: 

Program. 

• Check #38092. 

• Information from www.justnet.org regarding the U.S. 
Department of Defense 1033 Program. 

Motion to approve check #38092 payable to the Town of Payson 
for the 1033 Program. 



-Retain this portion for ~ur records -

Town of Payson 
Finance Department 
303 North Beeline Hghway 
Payson, AZ 85541 

10 3 3 DEFENSE PROGRAM 

ANNUAL FEE FOR 1033 PROGRAM 

N/A N/A 

RECEIVED 
OCT 1 3 2014 

BY: -z:x:;, 
QUARTZSITE POLICE DEPT. 

x~-~ 
/cr/3-/7" 

PAID 
OCT 2 4 2014 

250. 0 0 

·t 
. .. 
• .! 

;-.:..-1. ~: . 
,~ .. 

TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 
I 

I 

******~*THANK Youw•~•••••• $250.00 
~--------------~--------~==~~ ·----------~~_. __ ___ 





~4 ..... . JUSTNET - The 1033 Pr011am 

'· 

The 1033 Program 

The 1033 Program (fonnerly the 1208 Program) permits the Secretary of Defense to transfer, without 
charge, excess U.S. Department of Defense (DoD) personal property (supplies and equipment) to state 
and local law enforcement agencies (lEAs). 

The 1033 Program has allowed law enforcement agencies to acquire vehicles (land, air and sea), 
weapons, computer equipment, fingerprint equipment, night vision equipment, radios and televisions, first 
aid equipment, tents and sleeping bags, photographic equipment and more. 

Rules and Restrictions 

• The requesting agency must be a government agency that has a primary function of enforcing 
laws and with officers who are compensated and have powers of arrest and apprehension. 

• The property must be drawn from existing DoD stocks. 

• The receiving agency is responsible for all costs associated with the property after it is transferred, 
as well as for all shipping or federal repossession costs. 

• The recipient must accept the property on an as-is, where-is basis. 

• All property Is transferred on a first-come, first-served basis. 

• Property may not be sold, leased, rented, exchanged, bartered, used to secure a loan, used to 
supplement the agency's budget or stockpiled for possible future use. 

Application Procedures 

• A state or local law enforcement or corrections official begins the process by completing a "law 
Enforcement Agency (LEA) Application for Participation In the 1033 Program.• This application 
can be found b§.!ll. 

• After the application is completed, the agency official sends the application to the State Point of 
Contact (SPOC) for the respective state in which the applicant Is located. 

• On approval by the SPOC, the application is sent to the U.S. Department of Defense law 
Enforcement Support Office (LESO) in Battle Creek, Mich. 

• The LESO responds by sending a letter to the SPOC, who sends it on to the agency. This letter 
provides the agency with a unique number allowing the agency to access the LESO database and 
also identifies the law enforcement officers authorized to screen and receive property at all 
Defense Reutllization and Marketing Offices (DRMOs). In some states, all screening and 
acquisition of property is performed at the state level. 

How to Find Available Items 

There are two methods of screening excess 'property. The first Is physically visiting DRMOs and looking 
over the excess property displayed. The second method would be reviewing the Inventory listings of the 
Defense Reutilization and Marl<eting Service (DRMS) through their website: 
http://www.dlsoositionservices. dla. m 11/!eso/Pagestdefault aspx. 

For instructions on how to navigate the DRMS website, please contact your State Coordinator , call (800) 
248-2742, Email as!snlect:c@jystnet.org or contact Charlie Brune, law Enforcement Project Manager, 
Federal Excess Property Programs, cell phone (512) 517-8064; Email cbrune@srtbrc,om. 

Char1ie Brune joined the staff of the Smart, Rural, Tribal and Border Regional Center (SRTB-RC) on 
Sept. 1, 2009, as the law enforcement liaisOn for the Federal Surplus Property Program. SRTB-RC is 
one of centers in the National law Enforcement Corrections and Technology Center (NLECTC) System, 

https://www .j ustnet.org/olher/1033_program .html 1/2 



A009r'Z014 .. /' ,. 
' · 

JUSTNET ·The 1033 Program 

a program of the National Institute of Justice. SRTB-RC Is a public safety program of The Center for 
Rural Development (CRD}, based out of Somerset, Ky. Before joining NLECTC, Mr. Brune retired from 
the Texas Department of Public Safety as a captain with the Texas Rangers. Mr. Brune has more 
than 40 years of experience In state law enforcement involving several different state agencies. He has 
conducted numerous Investigations into public corruption, money laundering, fraud and homicides. Mr. 
Brune has also served in the U.S. Army, obtaining the rank of staff sergeant. Mr. Brune graduated from 
Schreiner College in Kerrville, Texas. 

'mJps://wwwjuatnetorgother/1033..Jll"ogram.html 212 


